
From:                                 MBP Ltd Butler <mbpltd@btopenworld.com>
Sent:                                  29 October 2025 15:49:32 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Development Control" <development.control@wokingham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Re: WBC Planning Application 252458
Attachments:                   Email dated 24.10.25.pdf
Categories:                       Kellen

 WARNING!
 For the attention of 

WBC, Optalis, WHL, BCSolutions and 
Councillors

This mail is from an external sender - please do not click any links or open 
any attachments unless you trust this sender, and know the content is 
safe

Hello,

 

I emailed on the 24th October 2025 (attached) notifying you of the bat survey being completed on 
the 11th November. Kellen Hamilton responded confirming the application would be left open.

 

We will send through the report as soon as possible after the 11th November.

 

Kind regards,

Martin

 

Martin Butler

MBP Ltd.

Tel:- 0118 9890990

 

 

 

------ Original Message ------
From: development.control@wokingham.gov.uk
To: mbpltd@btopenworld.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 29th 2025, 10:33
Subject: WBC Planning Application 252458



Dear Agent/Applicant, Please see the attached document in relation to the above 
planning application. Kind regards, Development Management & Compliance











